CONSTITUTION

CAL-STATE, LONG BEACH CHAPTER OF THE

ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF AMERICA

Article I - Identification

_____Article II - Governing Authority

The Manual of the Control of the Control of the AGC as adopted from time to the AGC as adopted from the to the Control of the AGC as adopted from the to the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the AGC as adopted from the total actions the the total actions the t

Section 2. These by laws are intended to be in harmony with the by-laws of the AS and the policies of the University.

western and Dollier

Deciton f. The purpose of the Chapter to the previous at the University and the Chapter.

construction field.

Section 3. In support of Section 2, this Chapter will be sponsored by the AGC of California.

of this purpose.

Article IV - Membership

- Section 1 Active membership is open to any student enrolled in the University who is a member of the associated students.
 - Scatier 2 Active members must nay established dues to retain membership privileges.
 - Section 3. The provision of the Chapter by-laws for suspension and expulsion of members shall govern.

-section is afficie may be attachership discrimination on the hasis of race religion.

Section 5. There shall be no attempt by this Chapter or any of its members to conspire to commit any act that injures, degrades, disgraces, or tends to injure, degrade, or designate in the section of t

Article V - Board of Directors

For the Bound of the Chanter will be delegated exclusively

Section 2: The Board shaff condict of not loss than five members: President First will be a crafficial members of the Board.

To the Committee of the reduction and successful and the figure of the control of

shall be held upon the call of the President, or three members of the Board.

The solution of the unexpired term.

manager of Manhand of Monhand of Monhand

Section 1 The semester meetings of the Chanter will be held during the months of

the finances of the Chapter.

- Section 2. Regular meetings shall be held monthly, except when otherwise decreed by the Board of Directory Net Leas than four regular meetings shall be held during each regular (Fall and Spring) semester.
- Directors deem it necessary, or upon written request by not less than one-tenth of the Chapter membership. The business at special meetings shall be limited to that for which the meeting was called.

the second of the minutes of regular and special meetings shall be mailed to

Article VII

Section 1. The Consititution may be amended by two-thirds vote of the student

the regular meeting or by letter issued at least two weeks prior to meeting.

By-Law I - Kinds of Membershin :...

- Section 1 Active Student Membershin - for details refer to Article IV of the Constitution.
- Section 2. Other Membership - There is no membership other than active members.

By-Law II - Fiscal Administration and Dues

- Section 1. The fiscal year shall be from July 1 to June 30.-
- Section 2. The annual Chapter dues. pavable in advance of October 30 of each year shall be voted upon yearly by Chapter members
- Section 4. Chapter dues shall be naid through the Treasurer.
 - Section 5 All financial procedures of the Chapter shall be conducted in accordance with AS accounting procedures.

_____Rv_Law_III - Power and Duties of Roard Members

The second s

- es de Virvi, risko er de er regelie er kaldering betek in die riem nami dr. nami en nome. Er i journe de en er de er kaldering betek er helder 1770/2006 de de er die de er e Referencer and romar instrumentes.
 - Section 2. The First and Second Vice-Presidents shall serve as Chairman of the meetings, in that order, upon the absence of the President.
- Section 3: The Secretary shall send notices at least five days in advance of all the shall send notices at least five days in advance of all the shall send and shall keep a roster of members
 - a report of his office at the semester meetings.
 - Section 4 The Treasurer shall collect and receipt for monies and securities:

of the Board; shall keep accurate books of account and shall submit a report of his office at the semester meetings.

By-Law IV - Committees

Section 1 The Read shall coloct all standing and special committees designate standing the Philippe designate standing the special committees designate the standing the stand

- Section 1. The Board shall be elected to those offices as established by Article V of the Constitution.
- Section 1).
 - Section 3. The President or Vice-President(s) shall not hold the same office for
 - The same in the same of the same in the same and not leton then
 - minner amount at the series of the Donad
 - nominees and shall submit a copy thereof, together with a notice of the time
- West of the second of the seco
- Them a committee to a line of the romanies with tears for the commences to
 - with their addresses.

Geograpia de la composição de la composição

- nomination and throughout their time in office.
 - sastion 9 Cardidates shall receive at least a simple majority of a quorum to attain office.

Ry-Law VI - Parliamentary Authority

- Soction 1 Those by laws together with the applicable provisions of the by-laws business of the Chapter.
 - Section 1 __Ono_third of the Active student membership shall constitute a quorum

By-Law VIII - Audit

of the Treasurer at the close of each regular semester. The report shall be read at the next scheduled meeting of the members of the Chapter.

By-Law IX - Faculty Advisor

faculty of this university.

And the Board shall determine

the Chapter. by affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the Board;

shall have been sent to said Wember at least sixty days before the meeting

may appear defore the Board. Member may appear the decision of the next regular meeting of the Chapter. A two-thirds majority decision of the members of the Chapter present at such Board or Membership meeting shall be final.

By-Law XI - Amendments

But with the state of the state

Section 2. Proposed amendments to the Chapter By-Laws shall be first approved by the AGC and then publicized in the regular Chapter bulletin issued prior to the regular meeting or by letter issued at least two weeks prior to the special meeting.